

From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: ["jadefalcon@golden.net"](mailto:jadefalcon@golden.net)
Subject: 2BE-KUG0810 Expired Licence
Date: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 11:01:00 AM
Attachments: [080617 2BE-KUG0810 Final Licence-OHCE.pdf](#)
Importance: High

Good morning. Please be advised that the above water licence has now expired. Does the company plan to renew? If not, there is a requirement to submit a Final Abandonment and Restoration Plan.

There is also an outstanding water use fee of \$30.00 which was due on June 17, 2009. Also note that a revised Spill Plan and Abandonment and Restoration Plan were to be submitted after the issue of the licence and none were received; as well no annual reports have been provided for 2008, 2009 and 2010.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369
Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org